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February 12, 2002

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Approval Services

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: Mr. Joe Dichoso

SUBJECT:  Symbol Technologies, Inc.
FCC ID: H9PCRS1
731 Confirmation No.: EA410274
Correspondence Reference No.: 21933
Request for Tech. Info.: 2/05/02

Dear Joe:

Transmitted herewith, on behalf of Symbol Technologies, Inc., is an amendment provided in
response to the request for technical information dated February 5, 2002.

1. Symbol has informed us that there device is a typical Bluetooth device and the only
difference is that the device is a slave device. Attached find the requested
information that we obtained from the radio chip vendor, Silicon Wave (Processing
Gain). Silicon Wave had informed Symbol Technologies that thistype of device has
been previously submitted to the FCC and accepted and is used in other FCC
approved Bluetooth devices.

We trust this information is sufficient to issue the grant as soon as possible. If you have any
further questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

v
Randy Ortanez
President

cc:  Symbol Technologies, Inc.



